



The weekly news from Chapel St Leonards Primary School

Issue 34

Circulation: 163

Date: Thursday 14th February

Dear Parents/Carers,

Another half term comes to an end this afternoon. Please remember there is no school tomorrow (Friday 15th February) as we have a staff training day.

All of the school dates for the rest of this academic year and next academic year are on the school website under the 'Term Dates' tab.

I would be really grateful if you could spend a few minutes reading the information below about school meals to make sure we all understand the process for ordering.

It was wonderful to see so many parents and carers last Friday afternoon sharing History week activities with the children. There was a huge range of activities going on and the children were working really hard. We hope those of you that could make it enjoyed spending some time with your children in their classes. Thank you for your support.

I hope the children have a great half term break.

**Graham Almond - Headteacher** 

#### **Diary Dates**

Monday 25th February

First Day of Term 4

**Tuesday 26th February** 

Cross Country (letter will be sent out)

#### **Tuesday 5th March**

Parents' School Meals Workshop

Wednesday 6th March

Quick Sticks Hockey (letter will be sent out)

#### **Thursday 7th March**

World Book Day - 'Our favourite books' (no dressing up)

Monday 11th March and Wednesday 13th March

Parents' Evenings

#### Friday 15th March

Comic Relief: Non uniform day

## **Hot Meals in School**

- If your child is having a hot meal in school regardless whether it is a Free School Meal or not then a dinner menu must be completed and handed in by Friday with payment if required.
- If your child is in Key Stage 1 and no dinner menu is returned Main Option 1 will be ordered for your child (this option is different on each day)
- If you child is in Key Stage 2 and is entitled to a Free School Meal they MUST return a dinner menu by Friday.

- Please take a photo of the dinner menu on your phone before you hand it in to school then you will know which days your child has a meal booked. Please also remind your child on the days they have a hot meal booked.
- Main Option 1 and Main Option 2 are offered every day and the meals change every day.





# Chapel Champions - 14th February 2019



	Achievement Award	
Reception	Ethan W: working so hard on reading, he is now blending confidently.	Zac S: always offering to help Mrs Overton with a job.
Year 1	Isaac D: great maths work finding one more and one less and using resources to help him.	Zak T: thinking really carefully about how best to help himself concentrate.
Year 2	Jake F: excellent ideas and conculsions in Science.	Kody W: always coming in and helping to prepare the class for the morning.
Year 3	Miley Ray C: fabulous explanation writing about the Soccamatic.	Alfie G: completing extra Maths homework, at home.
Year 4	Crystal: For trying really hard with her handwriting.	Felicite: for using her initiative during English lessons
Year 5	Abi T: overcoming problems when calculating equivalent fractions to show an outstanding understanding.	Maddy A: using her initiative to understand fractions.
Year 6	Bradley: fantastic re-drafting of "The Greek Kapok Tree"	Ellie G: using her initiative to help others.

## Safeguarding

All of the staff in school take the behaviour, welfare and safety of all of our children very seriously. Our Designated Safeguarding Leader is Mrs

Achievement Award



Sherilyn Pruhs-Borrell, Mr Graham Almond is the Deputy Safeguarding Lead. Mrs Pruhs-Borrell and Mr Almond are the members of staff you should approach in the first instance if you have concerns or questions.



## **Online Safety Poster Competition**

The three themes are:

Values Award: Initiative

- Be share aware
- Respect yourself, and others
- Know who you are talking to

Children can choose one theme to include in a poster and bring their entry to school by 1st March 2019.

## Attendance

Thank you for your continued help in making sure that the children are in school, on time, every single day.

